
Hi Tim, 
 
As stated in the previous response, the graphic is representative of the 
device (they are old photos and apparently can't be revised) and should 
not be taken as presenting the FCC ID. The correct ID is indicated on 
pages 10 and 17, as well as the presented FCC Label exhibit. 
 
The same FCC ID is applicable under the modular approval. 
 
Sorry if I'm overstating the obvious - at this point I'm not sure what 
else you are looking to see. Perhaps you can give me a call when you get 
a chance and help me to understand better what is needed. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Brian 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjohnson@atcb.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 9:16 PM 
To: Brian Dettling 
Cc: marianneb@atcb.com; ATCB- Susan Holman 
Subject: RE: Review of Eka Systems, Inc., FCC ID: P9X2400B after recent 
uploads 
 
 
Brian, 
 
Unless I am missing something, I do not see any changes to Page 10 &  
12 or 17.....Still lower case "b"  (11 and 12).  As for page 17, this  
may be a different device - but appears this FCC ID may not be 
correct.... 
 
Tim 


